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Dear Mr. Vasquez,

Attached please find a file documenting Idaho State University's response to violations documented during the NRC's
inspection of 2/11/2015. A hard copy of this response has also been sent by overnight courier to your physical address.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Sincerely,

Comelis J. (Neels) Van der Schyf, B.Pharm., D.Sc., DTE
Vice President for Research and Dean of the Graduate School
Professor ofBiomedical and Pharmaceutical Sciences
Idaho State University

921 S. 8th Avenue
Pocatello, ID 83209-0001
E-mail: WHdjer.schiri^tsu.edu
Tel.: 208.282.2490



Idaho State
UNIVERSITY

Office for Research
921 South 8th Avenue, Stop 8130 . Pocatello, Idaho 83209-8130

June 8, 2015

G. Michael Vasquez
Chief, Nuclear Materials Safety Branch -A

U.S. N.R.C., Region IV
1500 E. Lamar Blvd.

Arlington, TX 76011-4511

SUBJECT: Response to violations documented from the NRC Inspection of 2/11/15

Dear Mr. Vasquez:

I am writing to respond to the (3) three violations described in the "Notice of Violation" letter dated
May 12, 2015. This letter will respond to the (3) three violations individually.

Violation A.

Cause:

The Radiation Safety Officer self-disclosed the policy violation that the Radiation Safety
Committee did not meet within the calendar quarter as required in the Radiation Safety
Officer's annual review. This was due to both the travel schedule of the Radiation Safety

Committee Chair and the inability to form a quorum due to committee members taking
vacations or being off contract. At a later meeting, as a corrective measure, the committee
voted to change the requirement from quarterly to (4) four times per year to provide more
flexibility in the meeting schedule. As noted in the inspection, the wording of this policy could
be interpreted as meaning (4) consecutive days in a year. Meeting like this could decrease the
effectiveness of the Radiation Safety Program. Although there was never an intention of
changing in the type of schedule sequence described by the inspector, the point, nevertheless is
well taken.

Small changes to the IAC operating procedure documents listed in the Notice of Violation were
made with the intent of having them approved prior to implementation at the 1st quarter
Radiation Safety Committee. The committee approval had not occurred prior to the documents
being added to the active procedures binder. Approval of the documents occurred at the March
31 radiation safety committee meeting.
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Corrective Actions

The Radiation Safety Office developed the "Policy and Procedure Modification License
Compliance Cover Sheet" (Attached) that will be included with all policy and procedure
modifications to be presented to the committee. It is the intent of this document to formally
document compliance with license condition 22 of NRC license 11-27380-04 and promote
specific review and discussion by the Radiation Safety Committee. The compliance cover sheet
was approved by the Radiation Safety Committee and was used with the review of the
procedures noted in example A.2.

The Radiation Safety Officer will not approve a procedure until it is approved by the Radiation
Safety Committee. Approval will require the signature of both the Radiation Safety Officer and
the Chairman of the Radiation Safety Committee Chairman. The Radiation Safety Officer will
also annually, or more frequently if necessary, evaluate the effectiveness of policy and
procedure changes.

To address example A.l., the radiation safety committee meetings need to be at least quarterly
to assure the effectiveness of the committee. The committee's goal is to meet more frequently.
This will be brought up for a vote at the next committee meeting.

Violation B.

Cause

49CFR171.1(d)(5)states hazardous materials regulations do not apply to the transportation of a
hazardous material in a motor vehicle, aircraft, or vessel operated by state government

employee solely for noncommercial Federal, state, or local government purposes. ISU
considered the shipments referenced in violation B as being non-commercial and exempt from
the hazardous materials regulations. The shipments were performed by a state employee in a
state owned vehicle The NRC defined the packages in these circumstances as not being exempt
because they judged that the transportation event was performed in an act of commerce.

Corrective Actions

All ISU drivers transporting limited quantity packages will:

Attend and pass a 49CFR172 subpart H compliant limited quantity radioactive materials
training program and
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Sign the modified form RPR 14 ISU-3 (Attached) that will now include a verification of
training. The modification was approved by the radiation safety committee.

Private parcel companies such as FedEx wilt be used to pick-up and ship packages for out of
State package conveyance.

Violation C.

Cause

49CFR171.1(d)(5)states hazardous materials regulations do not apply to the transportation of a
hazardous material in a motor vehicle, aircraft, or vessel operated by state government
employee solely for noncommercial Federal, state, or local government purposes. ISU
considered the shipments referenced in violation B as being non-commercial and exempt from
the hazardous materials regulations. The NRC defined the packages in these circumstances as
not being exempt because they judged that the transportation event was performed in an act of
commerce.

Corrective Actions

The ISU Technical Safety Office has obtained a vehicle with a covered bed for the transportation
of radioactive materials. Our modified transportation protocol will require that all radioactive
packages are secured prior to transport. Methods for securing the packages will be described in
the driver's training. All training will be documented. Our shipping paperwork will have a
location for the driver's signature where they verify that the packages are secure to prevent
shifting prior to shipping.

If you have any question or need further information, please contact me at 208-282-2654 or you
can contact Peter Farina, Radiation Safety Officer, at 208-282-3627. Thank you.

Sinc

Dr/Cori<61is Van der $chyf
Vice President for Research and Dean of the Graduate School

Enclosures: Appendix I; Appendix II



APPENDIX I
Policy and Procedure Modification License Compliance Cover Sheet

Policy or Procedure to be changed/deleted/Modified:

Insert Changes below or attach to this document:

Does the procedure or policy require immediate review by the RSC in order to meet pressing safety or
operational concerns? Insert reasons below or attach to this document

RSO lnit._

RSO tnit._

The following is to be assured by the Radiation Safety Officer and Initialed:

The proposed revision is in accordance with regulatory requirements

The proposed revision will not change the license conditions

The proposed revision will not decrease the effectiveness of the
Radiation Safety Program Rso hit--

The proposed revision will require which staff to be trained in the revision prior to it's implimentation?

The proposed revision review

Author:_ Date:

Radiation Safety Officer:. Date:_

Radiation Safety Committee Chair:. Date:_

RSC Quarterly Meeting proposed revision to be presented: 1st/ 2 / 3 /4 / Other



APPENDIX II

RPR 14 ISU-3 AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSOPORT LEVHTED QUANTFTY OF
RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL

Is authorized to transport the following material

between and . This authorization is valid for:

One Time, One Way

One Time, Round Trip (Same Day)

Routine Shipment from (date) to_ _(date)

Description of material:

I have been trained in accordance to 49CFR172.704 in:
General awareness/familiwizatwn -where I am familiar with the requirements for limited quantity
radioactive (49CFR173.421&422) and Small quantities for highway and rail (49CFR173.4),
Function specific training on the transporting of limited quantity radioactive and small quantities for
highway and rail,
Safety training (ISU radiation safety online training), and
Security awareness regarding the security risks of transporting radioactive limited quantity and small
quantities for highway and rail.

(Signature) Driver Date

Approved / Disapproved

(Signature) TSO Date


